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Attachment K

MicHAEL D. CLING

ATTORNEY AT LaAw
313 MaiN STREET. SUITE D
SarLiNas, CALIFORNIA 93901
TELEPHONE (831) 771-2040
Fax (831) 771-2050
EMAIL: mde@michaeleling.com

October 7, 2024

Monterey County Board of Supervisors
168 W. Alisal Street
Salinas, CA 93901

Re: Monterey County Assessor Parcel Nos. 183-021-008; 016; 033; 034
Ste. Philippe Vineyard
Owners: Arroyo Vineyards, LLC

Dear Supervisors:

This letter will serve as the withdrawal by my client, Arroyo Seco Vineyards, LLC, of its
recently submitted Application for Establishment of a Farmland Security Zone on the above
properties. The reason for the withdrawal is that two of the parcels, Assessor Parcel Nos. 183-021-
016 and 033, were previously approved for Farmland Security Zone Contract No. 2022-02 under
submittal by the previous owner, KVL Holdings, Inc. The other two parcels, 183-021-008 and 034
are not cultivated vineyards and therefore do not qualify.

Since this application is being withdrawn, we would request refund of the application fee of
$7,755.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

7

py
Michael D. Cling

_—
MDC/mmb
cc: Nadia Garcia
Gregg MacFarlane
Mary G. Perry

Anna Quenga
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